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From:
Sent: Thursday, 15 February 2024 11:11 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: For action: Noting Sub re Pacific Police Initiative - Due 26 February [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
Good morning,  

Action required: Noting submission to be provided to AGO. 

Due: Week commencing 26 February 2024.  

Context:  

The AGO has requested the AFP table a noting submission regarding the Pacific Police Initiative following the PICP-
ELT meeting. The key purpose of the submission is to outline:  

1.

2.
3.

4.

and I will be available to further discuss approach to the submission at the meeting with Pacific Command next 
Thursday (in the process of being scheduled by Ministerial). Thank you. 

Kind regards, 

LAW ENFORCEMENT LIAISON OFFICER (LELO) 
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY-GENERAL 
Tel: +61 (0)2

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country 
throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay
our respects to First Nations people, culture and Elders past, present and emerging.
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